



DFO comment RE: 170510 2BE-PKR1621 REVISED Distribution Review - Amendment No. 1 to Water Licence - Agnico Eagle Mines Ltd. - Parker Lake Project

Watkinson, Laura <Laura.Watkinson@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Fri, Jun 9, 2017 at 5:37 PM

To: "robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca" <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Dear Robin and the Nunavut Water Board,

Regarding the invitation to provide comment on the 170510 2BE-PKR1621 REVISED Distribution Review - Amendment No. 1 to Water Licence - Agnico Eagle Mines Ltd. - Parker Lake Project, I would like to inform you that DFO has reviewed the amendment in accordance with its mandate and has no comments at this time. Please feel free to contact me with any further questions.

Thank you,

Laura Watkinson

Fisheries Protection Biologist | Biologiste de Protection des Pêches

Fisheries Protection Program | Programme de Protection des Pêches

Fisheries and Oceans Canada | Pêches et Océans Canada

Central and Arctic Region | Région du Centre et de l'Arctique

Suite 301 - Diamond Plaza, 5204 - 50th Ave, Yellowknife NT, X1A 1E2

Tel | Tél: [1-867-669-4920](tel:1-867-669-4920)

Email | Courriel: Laura.Watkinson@dfo-mpo.gc.ca